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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located on the north bank of Wicomico Creek three miles
west of Allen on Clifford Cooper Road is Bennett's Adventure.
This gambrel roof house is one and one half stories, five bays
wide and two deep. It is built of brick laid in English bond.
On the north side is a central doorway with a pedimented portico
supported by square fluted columns. There is a twelve over
twelve light window with three panel shutters in each of the
remaining four bays. Between the windows glazed headers form
interlocking diamonds. Above the door and the end bays are
tall, narrow, pedimented dormers with nine over six sash windows.
There is a modillion cornice along the slate roof. The house
also has a brick watertable. The original segmental arches over
the windows have been replaced by twentieth-century brickwork.

The west end has two windows on the first story, each with
four over two sash and two panel shutters. Between these win-
dows is a small, projecting, pedimented entrance. There is a
two course belt between the first and second stories. In the

~gambrel are two windows also with four over two sash and two
panel shutters. There is an inside end chimney in both the east
and west ends. The common bond on this end has three courses

of stretchers to every one of headers.

The south, or river, side has a screened porch which extends
across the first story to within approximately three feet of
the east end and has a railing along the roof edge. The brick
that was visible was laid in Flemish bond with glazed headers
and whitewashed to approximately the ceiling line of the present
porch. There are five pedimented dormers on this side.

The east gambrel is identical to the west, a one-story QpﬁAﬁ
hyphen connects the one and one half story wing with a gambrel L
roof, to the main block. Both the wing and hyphen are twentieth-
century additions. The hyphen is one bay wide and is covered
with beaded clapboard. Along the edge of the gable roof is a
dentil cornice. The wing is two bays wide, and constructed of
brick laid in Flemish bond. There is a six over six sash window
in each bay on the north and south sides with a six over six
light dormer directly above each window. There is a screened
porch across the east end of the wing.

Bennett's Adventure is a two-room plan with central hall.
The west room has full paneling on two sides. Fluted pilasters
flank the mantelpiece which has dentil molding on the soffit
of the mantel shelf. Closets flank the fireplace. The central
hall is paneled on three sides.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Bennett's Adventurel gains architectural significance from
the interlocking diamond patterns in the brickwork and the original
paneling in the west room and central hall, and historical signif-
icance from its association with one of the governors of the
Virginia colony and with the prominent Dashiell family of Maryland.

In 1665 Major Richard Bennett patented a tract called Ben-
nett's Adventure, 2500 acres on the north side of Wicomico Creek.
It was one of the few grants issued in what later became Somerset
County that contained the required acreage to become a manor.2

Richard Bennett had emigrated to the Virginia colony after
the massacre of 1622 to take charge of the plantation of Edward
Bennett. A moderate Puritan, he joined the Puritan colony in
Maryland for a short time in 1649, at a time when religious per-
secution in Virginia discouraged Puritan settlement. After his
return to Virginia, he became very active in the affairs of the
colony, serving as a Major General in the Virginia militia and
holding the offices of Justice of the Peace, Burgess and Councilor.
In 1652 when the first General Assembly met at Jamestown after
the fall of the royal government, Bennett was appointed Governor,
holding the office until 1655 when he became the agent for the
Virginia colony in England.

lBennett's Adventure was renamed Bryan's Manor by its
circa 1935-1974 owner, Charles J. Bryan. The new owner, Mr. Thomas
Horner, is again calling the house Bennett's Adventure. Other
names the house has gone by in the past are Westfield and the
Dr. Paul Jones Farm.

2"Lord Baltimore desired to establish . . . a landholding
aristocracy after the pattern of feudal England. He offered to
constitute manors for his chief tenants with the trappings of a
medieval fief . . . . Some few manors were actually laid out . . .
but feudalism never flourished . . . . The land holding pattern
from the earliest years was . . . the smaller plantation unit."
Morris L. Radoff, The 0ld Line State (Baltimore: Twentieth Century
Printing Company, Inc., 1971}, p. 14.

see continuation sheet
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Bennett's Adventure
8. Significance, continued

In 1721 George Dashiell (1790-1748) bought the land from one of
Richard Bennett's grandchildren and had it resurveyed and patented for
1740 acres under the name of Dashiell's Lot. The patent, issued in
1734, mentions "a marked pine standing west from the aforesaid Dashiell's
dwelling house,"3 and additional research on the chain of ownership
indicates that the house referred to (which was probably erected by
George Dashiell), is the one now standing.

Dashiell, a wealthy planter, was a member of the Lower House of
the Assembly in 1724, 1745, and 1746. He attained the rank of
Colonel in the Maryland militia by 1736.

In 1791 John Stewart, a Colonel in the Salisbury Battalion during
the Revolution, acquired the property. Ownership passed to his son,
Alexander Stewart, who is listed in the 1798 tax record as the owner
and occupant of a house on the north side of Wicomico Creek:

a dwelling house of brick with a cellar. 52 feet by 22 feet
one story Hep'd roof with an E1l of wood one story 17 by 20
feet with six windows 64 inches by 36 inches Seven ditto 54
inches by 28 inches Seven ditto 34 inches by 20 inches. 1In
the L three windows 64 inches by 28 inches two ditto 44 inches
by 28 inches inside out of repair of the whole (except two
rooms) Cook house 16 by 16 feet of wood with two windows 34
inches by 28 inches. One ditto 44 inches by 28. Milk house
11 by 13 feet, Smoke House 16 by 12 feet, Poultry house 12 X
10 feet, carriage House 18 by 15 feet, Erected on 2 acres of
land. The whole Valg?d at 1200 dollars.4
Bennett's Adventure\if}now situated in Wicomico County, which was
erected by the Assembly in 1867, from sections of both Somerset and
Worcester Counties.

SSomerset County Patent Records, Liber EI#1/237, March 7,
1734. Hall of Records, Annapolis, Maryland.

4rederal Direct Tax of 1798 for Somerset County, Wicomico
Hundred. Hall of Records, Annapolis, Maryland.
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Bennett's Adventure
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